

Tahisha Hannor, RN, MSN, FNP-C

Registered Nurse, Certified Family Nurse Practitioner

Atlanta, GA 30339

tahisha.rn@gmail.com

+1 678 353 5137

Dedicated Registered Nurse and Family Nurse Practitioner with more than 15 years in nursing and healthcare with a strong desire to focus on acute and preventative care, health maintenance, and health education. Seeking position in a facility that diagnoses and manages both common and complex medical conditions in patients of all ages.

- Patient-centered holistic care
- Skilled in conducting physical examinations
- Results Driven, passionate in Educating
- Self-directed, Independent enthusiast
- Dedicated to positive clinical outcomes
- Motivated to learn new skills

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Travel Registered Nurse

AB Staffing Solutions - Seattle, WA

November 2021 to March 2022

Seattle, WA: FEMA Med-Surg Contract Nurse

Virginia Mason Hospital - AB Staffing Solutions

- Monitor vitals, administer medications including PCA pain pump, IV fluids, narcotics, antibiotics
- Provide care to Med Surg/Med-Tele, maintain O2 sats & airway in COVID-19 pts requiring O2 NC/Hi Flow
- Documents in CERNER EMR complete patient care, nursing assessment, medications, procedures, change in status

Travel Registered Nurse

ProLink Staffing - Honolulu, HI

September 2021 to November 2021

Honolulu, HI: FEMA Med-Surg/Tele Contract Nurse

Kapiolani Medical Center - ProLink Staffing

- Monitor vitals, administer medications including PCA pain pump, IV fluids, narcotics, antibiotics
- Provide quality comprehensive care to Med Surg, Med-Tele, COVID-19, Pregnant & Post-Partum patients
- Documents in EPIC EMR all elements of care, nursing assessment, wound treatments, medications

Travel Registered Nurse

AMN (AMERICAN MOBILE NETWORK) - Edison, NJ

May 2021 to August 2021

Edison, New Jersey: FEMA Vaccination Contract

Middlesex Mega Center - American Mobile Network

- Provide COVID-19 vaccinations to patient ages 12 years and older
- Accurately document patient information and vaccination details in EMR
- Monitor and observe patient clinical outcomes post-vaccination status

Travel Registered Nurse

Eminent Staffing - New York, NY

January 2021 to May 2021

New York, New York: FEMA Med-Surg Contract Nurse

NYC Health and Hospital – Eminent Staff Consultant

- Provide quality care to Med-Surg, Sub-Acute, LTAC, COVID patients
- Monitor vitals, administer medications including IV fluids, narcotics, antibiotics
- Maintain airway stability with ventilator suctioning, trach dressing changes
- Accurately documents in EPIC EMR all elements of care provided, nursing assessment, wound treatments, medications, tube feed nutrition

Certified Family Nurse Practitioner

MINUTE CLINIC - Atlanta, GA

June 2015 to May 2021

- Independent NP acute walk-in clinic; acute and chronic care, HTN, DM, Sports DOT physicals
- COVID-19 Telehealth, Rapid & PCR testing, oversee COVID staff; Eval, diagnose, treat sub-acute patients
- Acute diagnostic screenings, STI eval, diagnose & prescribe, Vaccinations, TB Screens, lab review
- Complete CLIA waived POCT tests for Strep, UTI, Flu, safely prescribe treatment
- Efficiently documents and protects health data utilizing HIPPA and EPIC EMR
- Preceptor for FNP student clinical rotations, Fellow Preceptor of NP colleagues

Certified Family Nurse Practitioner

Walgreens Healthcare Clinic - Atlanta, GA

November 2014 to May 2015

- Provide episodic and chronic care, screenings, and education to patients
- Provide diagnostic screenings, tests, and common vaccinations
- Work autonomously and efficiently documents and protects patient health data utilizing Electronic Medical Record system
- Complete and document CLIA-Waived tests and provide patient care

Certified Family Nurse Practitioner

WellStar Douglas Internal Medicine - Douglasville, GA

April 2013 to October 2014

- Provide quality patient-centered clinical care for Primary Care practice
- Efficiently diagnose, treat, and manage various acute and chronic illnesses
- Support physicians, manage walk in acute visits
- Accurately complete clinical exams and care documentation
- Coordinate multi-disciplinary clinical care for complex illnesses
- Complete first encounter visits for establishment of care

Registered Nurse Clinician

Emory Healthcare - Atlanta, GA

January 2011 to March 2013

- Medical - Surgical, Float RN
- Accurately documents all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care.
- Monitors post-op vitals, manage epidurals, set up PCA, fluids, reviewed post-op orders and orient patients to unit.
- Treats chronic care patients per shift including handling medication, wound care and parenteral nutrition.

Family Nurse Practitioner Student

Emory University - Atlanta, GA

September 2010 to December 2012

Emory University School of Nursing Atlanta, GA

Primary Care:

- The Gateway Community Health Center and Shelter - Indigent Adult Population
- The Veterans Administration - Veteran Adult Population
- Moultrie, GA Farmworker Project - Community Health Migrant Adult/Pediatric Population
- The Minute Clinic - Pediatric/Adult Population
- Emory Employee Occupational Health - Adult Population

Pediatric Care:

- Ivy League Pediatrics - Pediatric/Adolescent Population
- Emory Challenge and Champions - Indigent Pediatric Population
- Fugees Refugee Sports Camp - Indigent Pediatric Population

Women's Health:

- The Emory Clinic - Gynecologic/Obstetric Population

Registered Nurse-Director of Clinical Services

Select Specialty Hospital-Emory University Midtown - Atlanta, GA

August 2001 to June 2010

- Demonstrated ability to lead and motivate outstanding healthcare teams.
- Contributed to successful department JCAHO accreditation.
- Achieved departmental goals and objectives by instituting new processes and standards for in-patient care.
- Recruited, hired, led training and managed budget for approximately 200 employees to acutely ill-step down patients.
- Evaluated plan-of-care to ensure clinical patient goals were met.
- Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

Education

Master of Science in Nursing

Emory University School of Nursing - Atlanta, GA

2012

Associate of Science in Nursing

Georgia Perimeter College - Clarkston, GA
2003

Licensed Practical Diploma in Nursing

DeKalb Technical College - Clarkston, GA
1998

Skills

- Primary Care Experience
- EMR Systems (10+ years)
- Epic, Cerner
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medication Administration

Links

<https://www.linkedin.com/pub/tahisha-hannor/b8/891/b43>

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nurse Practitioner

Registered Nurse (RN)

BLS for Healthcare Providers

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

NIH Stroke Scale

April 2022 to April 2023